Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: Carol Brown here w/ Body Therapeutics re. Lawrence Metaphysical Fair

From: Carol Brown [mailto:carol@thebodytherapeutics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:15 PM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: Carol Brown here w/ Body Therapeutics re. Lawrence Metaphysical Fair

Hi, Jonathan

Carol here yet again with the 3rd annual Lawrence Metaphysical Fair. | am letting you know the status of
times, locations of signage so the City Commisioners can vote to allow such...

Time lines for signage: *signage sized as those in real estate and wire prong to go in ground for all

July 6th evening 3:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

July 7th 8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
July 8th 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
Locations:

23rd / Clinton Ave. south side 1 block east and west of junction of 23rd and Harper, just along road side,
North west section of Fairgrounds along fairground property at Harper and 19th.

| appreciate your letting me know as this is approved. This is what | have done in the last 2 years, just to let you
know.

Thank you for your asistance,

Carol Ann Brown

Director, Lawrence Metaphysical Fair

1-785-317-0448

carol@thebodytherapeutics.com




